
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
. REGION Ill 

1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 

Mr. Dana Aunkst, Director MAY 1 2 20IO 
Bureau of Water Standards and Facility Regulation 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
P.O. Box 8467 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8467 

Dear Mr. Aunkst: 

Thank you for your February 23, 2010 submission of Pennsylvania's Primacy Revision 
Application under the Public Water System Supervision Program for the Groundwater Rule 
(GWR), the Stage 2 Disinfectants/Disinfection Byproducts Rule (Stage 2 D/DBPR), the Long 
Term 2 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment (LT2) Rule, and minor revisions to the Variance and 
Exemption (V &E) Rule. The application package has been deemed complete and final. The 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) ninety-day review period, as per 40 C.F.R 
§142.12(d)(3), begins on the date of this letter. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R §142.12(e), Pennsylvania is 
not eligible for interim primacy for any regulations that were promulgated after the Phase II-V 
Rule until the state submits and EPA approves a complete and final package for the Phase II-V 
Rule. 

If you have any questions please contact me at (215) 814-3367 or have your staff contact 
Kelly Moran at (215) 814-2331. 

Sincerely, 

GL~ 
William Arguto, Chief 
Drinking Water Branch 

cc: Lisa Daniels (PADEP) 


